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ATTORNEYS AND CONVEYANCERS 2ND FLOOR

MELOFIN CENTRE
KLIPFONTEIN ROAD
ATHLONE 7764
ESSA MOOSA CAPE TOWN
BASHEER WAGLAY B. Proc. SOUTH AFRICA
EDWIN JOHN PETERSEN B.ALLB. P.O. BOX 152
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Assisted By: SELWYN HOCKEY B.A.(Soc.Sc.)BA. LL.B.
TELEPHONE NO. 697-1500
Consultant: NADEEEM HUMAN B.Proc. TELEX NO. 5-20304
FAX NO. 697-1821
DOCEX NO. DX2. ATHLONE

OURREF:  EM13380/sm DATE: 30/4/1992
YOUR REF:

The Secretariat

Codesa Management Committee
P.O. Box 307

ISANDO

1600

Dear Sirs

MANDELA BIRTHDAY COMMITTEE and DR A A BOESAK
vs R DURING N.O. MINISTER OF LAW AND ORDER

We refer to the telephonic conversation we had with your Ms Roshni on 29 April 1992 and
enclose herewith copy of letter received from the State Attorney and copy of our reply thereto.

We shall be pleased if you will kindly ask Group 1 of Codesa to expedite the settlement of
this matter.

Yours faithfully
E. MOOSA, WAGLAY & PETERSEN

per:

)

E. MOOSA

encl.

Please address all correspondence to P.O.Box 152, Athlone 7760, Cape Town, South Africa.
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27 April 1992

Messrs Moosa, Mohamed & Wwaglay
P O Box 152

ATHLONE

7760

Gentlemen

MANDELA BIRTHDAY COMMITTEE AND DR A A BOESAK vs R DURING
N.O.: MINISTER OF LAW AND ORDER
YOUR REFERENCE: EM13380/sm

Previous correspondence in ' .is matter refers.

Kindly note that after consideration my client 1s not
prepared to keep this matter in abeyance for zny further
period of time and notice is accordingly hereby given that
if payment of this full amount is not received on or before
the 30th of April 19892 the necessary further act-on will be
taken to bring this matter to finalisation.

I accordingly await to hear from you in this recard at your
earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

L e
Tﬂ(% ATTORNEY
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OUR REF.: EM13380/sm
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DATE: 30/4/1992

The State Attorney
Private Bag X9001
CAPE TOWN
8000

Telefax No. 4622007

Dear Sir

MANDELA BIRTHDAY COMMITTEE and DR A A BOESAK vs R DURING

PER TELEFAX

We acknowledge receipt of your telefax dated 27 April 1992 and have to advise you that the

matter is presently being considered by Working Group No. 1 at Codesa. A letter from

Codesa is enclosed herewith for your information.

We cannot understand why your client wishes to institute action in this matter when the whole
future of the country, including this matter, is being considered by Codesa. Our clients at
least expect the parties at Codesa to show some good faith in the negotiating process.

We must therefore call upon you to leave the matter in abeyance until we hear from Codesa.

We have forwarded your letter under reply together with this response to Codesa to show

them the urgency of this matter.
We hope you will comply with our request.

Yours faithfully
E. MOOSA, WAGLAY & PETERSEN

2

E. MOOSA

Copy to: The Secretariat, Management Committee, Codesa.

Please address all correspondence to P.O.Box 152, Athlone 7760, Cape Town, South Africa.
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Moosa, Mohamed and Waglay
P.0O. Box 152

Athlone

7760

1/4/92

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Submission to CODESA WGl

Thank you for the submission you made to CODESA WGl. The
information provided was of great value to the Working Group.
Many or the issues that you brought to the Working Group’s
attention have been raised by delegations in the course of our
deliberations.

It is the intention of the Working Group to make further progress
with our deliberations before deciding on the issues on which we
" J I e T - = —ra T - P
require additional expert evidence. We would, therefore, be
grateful if we could again consider your application in a few
weeks time, once the Working Group Sub Groups have finalised
their needs with respect to expert input at which time we may
request an oral submission on specific items.

Thank you most sincerely for your interest in and contribution
to the CODESA process.

Yoyks Sincerel JQ\

\ RECEIVED
/.(JL/ 13APRD9
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